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From: "Diana Offord" <dofford@fulsheartx.com>
To: "Debbie Kaminski" <kaminskd@co.fort-bend.tx.us>
Date: 4/27/2010 3:25 PM

April 27, 2010

Attn: Fort Bend County Purchasing Agent, Debbie Kaminski
To Whom It May Concern:

The City of Fulshear would like to purchase the following: 1996 F 150 truck, two (2) case 685 tractors, one (1}
shredder for the total cost of $1,000.00. If additional information is needed, please let me know.

Mayor James W. Roberts

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 3:01 PM
To: Diana Offord
Subject: letter

Debbie Kaminski, CPPB
Fort Bend County
Assistant Purchasing Agent
281-341-8643
281-341-8645 (fax)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This transmission is intended for the sole use of the individual
and/or entity to whom it is addressed, and may contain information
and/or attachments that are privileged, confidential and exempt from
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